

Bourne PTA Association Meeting
November 11, 2020 @ 6:30 PM Zoom

Call to order- 6:33 PM

In Attendance:

- President-Heather Rauch
- Vice President- Tina Jackson
- Treasurer-Chris Rauch
- Secretary-Jennifer Mello
- Membership- Melanie Curran
- Communications- Rimi Ponce
- BHS- Judy Ariagno
- BMS-
- BIS- Kristin Tarantino
- BES-

Rebecca Snover, Loretta Snover and Cynthia Friedman

Total=11

Reports of Officers

- Secretary- Approved minutes for September and October meetings
- President- no updates
- Vice President- reviewed all bank statements and it looks great
- Treasurer- The balance up to end of October is 26587.77. Treasurer asked if anyone accessed PTEZ and if anyone had any questions. No questions noted. Approved treasurer report.
- Membership-46 current members (every person on board is active except 1 member)

Reports of Committee Chairs

- BHS- nothing to report except finally reached everyone about refunds and only fundraiser is textile bin. Will be meeting with audit committee tomorrow.
- BMS- Melanie reported book fair is online and will be open on the 9th until the 22nd. There is a link on Facebook for the book fair. Square 1 Art is open and will send info to Monica and Kristin. It will be completed at home. The deadline will be November 27th.
- BIS- still waiting to do Bingo and will ask for RSVP. Thinking about putting together a virtual cookbook. Will ask families to submit their favorite family recipe. Will send it out to all families. Janie asked for it to be called "Passport to the Holidays?" Discussed if there would be a charge for cookbook. Would like to have it done by Christmas or New Years.
- BES-
- Communications- Newsletter is out and would like to put together one for December.

Old Business

Audit committee will meet this week

Trunk or treat was cold. It was snowing the entire time but was fun.

New Business

Gingerbread houses- Market Basket will work with us if we want to have a Bourne theme. They will have the homes constructed and kits will be \$18.00 and include icing, candy and decorations.

Or Becky's is offering 30 make your own from scratch or she will offer 12 cookies for \$20.00.

Discussed option of having community event to decorate houses for prize.

Will us Market Basket and Rimi will put together a flyer. Discussed payment options (Paypal or Venmo or both). Heather will look into setting up Venmo acct. Discussed coordinating pick up time with Stuff a Bus event. Heather will check on date for Stuff a Bus. Approved to have \$50 Amazon gift card awarded to winner at each school.

Next meeting- December 9, 2020 @6:30pm

Meeting adjourned at 7:23pm.